YUSUF BOZ

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

ABOUT ME

My first acquaintance with software development started when I joined the Aviation and Space Club in high school. I developed numerous projects and participated in competitions with my team. Since then, I've been continuously developing projects and improving myself to become a skilled software engineer.

I am maintaining my software development journey with a focus on backend development. I am dedicated to writing clean, maintainable code and strictly adhering to SOLID principles to ensure the quality and sustainability of my work.

- +905413248548
- dev_yusuf@outlook.com
- www.linkedin.com/in/yusuf
 -boz
- https://github.com/Boz-Yusuf
- **♀** Turkey/İzmir

WORK EXPERIENCE

Q Jan. 2024 - Currently

İzmir İnovasyon ve Teknoloji A.Ş

Backend Developer

- I worked on the renewal and improvement processes of the electronic card system used citywide in the Izmirim Card Project.
- A dynamic web application was developed to publish resources on the concept of occupational health.
- Played a role in the renewal process of the IZSU project.
- Contributed to the maintenance and enhancement of key projects, Izsu and Izdeniz, ensuring continuous improvement.

Asp.Net Core - MsSql - Postgres - EF Core - Docker - SignalR - CQRS - DDD

Aug. 2023 - Dec. 2023

EgeBilgi Yazılım

Full-Stack Developer

• I have developed full stack applications using to map and collected data for AI projects.

Express.js - Angular - Postgres - Docker

Mar. 2023 - June. 2023

Prof-IT

Intern

- I have implemented best practices for web development (Identity, Logging, Localization, RabbitMQ, Server side cache, SignalR)
- Together with other interns, we created an Asp.Net Core MVC movie website project.

Asp.Core - MsSql - Entity Framework - Boostrap - jQuery

July 2022 - Nov. 2022

Nakliye Kullan

Intern

- I made some updates to the Asp.Net Core MVC and API applications.
- I used Bootstrap to create new pages for new user roles in a front-end application.

Asp.Net Core -Entity Framework Core - MsSql - Boostrap

EDUCATION

O 2019 - 2023 Manisa Celal Bayar University Bachelor's in Software Engineering - 3.23

o 2014 - 2017 İzmir Atatürk High School

EXTRA-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

O 2020 - 2021 IEEE MCBU Computer Society

2014 - 2017 IAL Robotic Club - IAL Huk

COMPETITIONS

Q 2017 Iztech RoboLeague 2017

2016 International Unmanned Aerial Vehicle Turkey Competition

Honorable Mention

2016 Iztech RoboLeague 2016

2015 Iztech RoboLeague 2015

1st place in the Terrain Robot category

🗘 2014 🛮 First Lego League

2014 Iztech RoboLeague 2014

LANGUAGES

- English Fluent
- Turkish Native

REFERENCES

Çetin Tozkoparan

Veri Park, Product Team Lead

Phone: +90 530 351 40 72

Mert Güney

İzmir İnovasyon ve Teknoloji, Team Lead

Phone: +90 541 466 71 98